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November 27, 2017

Mr. Michael Dominick

Borough of Ambridge Municipal Authority
600 Eleventh Street

Ambridge, PA 15003

Re:  Recension of Notices of Violations
PWSID No. 5040008
Borough of Ambridge Municipal Authority
Beaver County

Dear Mr. Dominick:

On October 27, 2016, and February 17, 2017, the Borough of Ambridge Municipal Authority
(Authority) was sent Notices of Violation (NOV) for failure to meet Total Organic Compounds
(TOC) removal requirements, among other violations. Since that time, the Department has
reviewed sample data as submitted for the Authority and determined that Alternate Compliance
Criteria was met for TOC removal during all quarters of 2016 and 2017 to date. Consequently,
the October 27, 2016, NOV and the portions of the February 17, 2017, NOV which refer to TOC
removal requirements have hereby been rescinded.

If you should have any questions regarding any of the information contained herein, please
feel free to contact me at the telephone number or address listed below, or via email at

rediehl@pa.gov.

Sincerely, _
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Renee Diehl

Environmental Group Manager
Safe Drinking Water Program

cc: Beaver Falls District Office
Southwest Regional Office

Southwest Regional Office
400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222 | 412.442.4000 | www.dep.pa.gov



